STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg 5

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS38-1124

Dequan Shamar Anderson ) A/W# _2013A3810100088

ARA: - : ) Date of Offense: _2/15/2013

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § . 16-11-311

DOB: SS# ) CDR Code #: 0079

Address: ) .

City.State,Zip: :

DL# SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Burglary (Non - Violent) - Second Degree .

in violationof § 16-11-312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080

X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (IMandatory GPS(CSC [ ]§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X] Negotiated Sentence, (] _Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST 70 3. Juey Tax 15881 == Ry
Scott, III, Thomas B SC Bar# Defendant “ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁ} State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of :ZQ days/months/r [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

? The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. Zg 7. cl 2y O dF

[] The Defendant is to'be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
{] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - [] ?4‘
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 @)
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutiy klyfmo¥ithly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 ) OO. 00 pmts. of $ : begimgg (V™. ¢
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 5 AL A TS
£ 2 ~o0s paid to{@j& Defendg)F \.\;\
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Otheﬁr' N\ ¢ A O\B
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : ¥ \0“\‘ *OOC’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ . S ‘v%
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) © %25 s OK .00 (@) C';("
- § 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ %?X\
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 5.90 during probation.
TOTAL $(35.90
% Presiding Judge ﬂNM
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \} v A Judge Code: V/{ 21777
Court Reporter: ( \/\ OV AR Sentence Date: A—l{)ﬁ |17, 021Y

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



" After being fully advised as to my legal-

. DOCKET NO. 2013GS38-1124 .
WITNESSES . rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury. _
| akesha Gillard The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG Defendant
|
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
Orangeburg Oo::q Sheriff’'s Office COURT OF Omzmm>_| SESSIONS or to . |
20131409 | October 21, 2013 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Noa>wm,_o‘_.ooomm .
. . THE STATE Defendant

VS.

~———Arrested: July_10, 2013

i B g e p
LR w]
ACTION OF ov, JURY | Witness:
s P Dequan Shamar Anderson
.\M L& . C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
Djd- -0 _9n4n
Date =~ " ¥ r 7 _.
Indict tf
Foreperson of Grand Jury . :. etmentior m.%r =
Date: October 9, 2013 BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREG % & -
. A W 3
VERDICT & .OO//M/. )
< ,W o.C o
o N @) "
& O ¢
AN ¢ =
X W o’ s Nt
3} ¢ N

SC Code: 16-11-311

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ INDICTMENT
) : 2013GS38-1124
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) ,

At a Court of Genéral Sessions, convehed on Oct{jber 21, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County prc—_:sent upon their oath:
BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE

That in Orahgeburg County, South Carolina, on or about February 15, 2013,: the
Defendant, Dequan Shamar Anderson, did w‘illfully and unlawfully enter the
dwelling of Johnathan West, without consent and with the intent to commit a
crime thereih and the defendant, when in effecting entry or while in the dwelling
or in immediate flight, was armed with a deadly weapon or used or threatened
the use of a dangerous instrument or displayed what'appeared to be a pistol or

other firearm, this offense being a violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case ma_de' and provided. S

Thomas B Scott, I, Solici_tor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

.H County/ _H_ Municipality of

Orangeburg
THE STATE 20131409
. against
Dequan Shamar Anderson
Address:
Phone: SSN: —
Sex. M Race: B Height: 6 Weight: . 230
DL State: _SC DL #:
DOB: Agency ORI #  SC0380000

O_.Mawoc:qm County Sheriff
Lakesha Gillard - 0785

Prosecuting Agency:
Prosecuting Officer:

0rm Approveo oy

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . : ORIGINAL S.C. Atlomey General
, 2003
K] Countyr  [] Municipaliy of ) AFFIDAVIT sEaaste
)

Orangeburg
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Lakesha Gillard

being duly sworn deposes and says Emg,nmﬁm:ama Dequan Shamar Anderson
did within this county and state on orabout  2/15/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

who

Violate the crnminal laws of the

)

Orangeburg

D Municipality of

named above did commiit

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that -the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 2-15-13 Dequan Anderson (defendant) violated section 16-11-313 of SC Code of Laws: Burglary Ist. in that Anderson did
unlawfully enter a secured residence, by force, at 206 Intercoastal Lane Santee with intent to take and carry personal property of
Jonathan West (victim). Anderson took a flat screen TV and money jar and sat them outside of the home on the ground but was not
able to get away with the property due to West returning home. Anderson also took West's gun, shot at him while in Emrf.::.%&
into a Green Cadalic and got away. The affiant knows this to be true due to the statement of Anderson. This offence occurred in the

County of Orangeburg, State of SC.

Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First ~
degree =
e
Offense Code: 0079 S
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0311 . =
Signature of Affiant
Thiswarrant 1s CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE  in Ihe U
S STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[[] County [] Municipaiity of K] Count! [] ity o W Affiants Address  P. O. Box 9000
The accused | Orangeburg, SC 29116-; e
is lo be arresled and broughl before me  to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  (803)531-4647 —
dealt with according to the law. oy —
' = €=
(L.S.) <
e ARREST WARRANT
Signalure of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN . . lf
A copy of this—mmest warant was delivered to \N on orabout 2/15/2013 defendant Dequan Shamar Anderson Q
2/ 8 A " .. _did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant N u ¢ \ VT - 4% m\
c m\\\\NQ\Q . M/ WY \\N.N\Cﬁ E County/ _H_ Municipality of Orangeburg . ) as set forth g
on [4 = \ \V - \Q @ ' O
A & S
NS

\M
Arered!

ignatgre of Tonslable/Law Enlorcamant OMcar

e
w

(/

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
151 Docket Street

)

e

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

A O

\]
@ n nd bring him or
its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and ESA» 0 arrest the sdi mn

her before me forthwith to be deatt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be am_zmqm? he m@ ) _Bmﬁ
. (&

Sworn to and subscribed before me /ﬂ

A
Vo)
OOA

Post Office Box 9000 o
Orangeburg, SC 29116-~%
Judge's Telephone  (803)533-5848 o

Judge's Address

P. O. Box 9000 JUL S o |

) ) errick F. Dash ,
Orangeburg, SC29116 enf | Judgecode: 5909 ) tssungCourt: [X] Magiswrate [ monipal [ ] Cireut
ORIGINAL IS'ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL , ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

[}



B by WITNESSES
Judge Name:
N . Address:
o — 0/ 13
) il 4 7 Telephone:
Type and Amount: ——
Name of Surety:
Name:
B Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by .
) ,. Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: - Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
- : Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by .
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.) ’
. Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
) Address:
R Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

T



After being fully advised as to my legal-

DOCKET NO. 2013GS38-1124
WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
: Grand Jury.
Lakesha Gillard The State of South Carolina
O°C3ﬂ< of ORANGEBURG Defendant

.
hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment

Orangeburg County Sheriff’s Office COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto
20131409 October 21, 2013 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A3810100088
THE STATE
Arrested:_July 10, 2013 ve Defendant
el g J e pow » -
o Bl A
F GR JURY Withess:
> - Dequan Shamar Anderson
WP&\\ C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
OCT N 0O _92a4¢a
Date’ =" Y 7 -7
, Indictment for
Foreperson of Grand Jury - B . ‘ =5
Date: October 9, 2013 BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE O&r =
VERDICT : @) 4 =
- \} o /./;U. .H..H
A/&..,. Jor 0% )
Y @/ﬁ Au%o ﬁw
. %)
: OAvO@
4]
OA.

SC Code: 16-11-311

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) _' INDICTMENT
| » : ). © 2013GS38-1124
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) ;

At a Court of General Session's",' convened on Octéber 21, 2013 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE '

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about February 15, 2013, the
Defendant, Dequan Shamar Anderson,'did‘willfully and unlawfully enter the
dwelling of Johnathan West, without consent and with the intent to commit a
crime therein and the defendant, when in effecting entry or while in the dwelling
or in immediate flight, was armed with a deadly weapon or used or threatened
the use of a dangerous instrument or displayed what appeared to be a pistol or

other firearm, this offense béing a violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.

7[3.’ Seotf T

Thomas B Scott, Ill, Solicitor



| .~ il
DEFENSE OF INDIGENT

APPOINTMENT SHEET

IN THE COURT OF CENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF S.6. Vs. Déﬁocv\ S ]ﬂrﬂww

THE ABGVE DEFENDANT, AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDIGENT

STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENBER,

IT S THEREFORE ORDERED THAT

~SILLEAKN SLLMARN
EREEN STEVERNS

lO.__bay oF Q?L/"O“U)

“CLERK BF ESURT

| @H&R@E§($} QOI’SQ“@\OIOoO@Q}
, & 2,
i'f’ (‘/’ . 'f"(/

""?A“ ‘°@POF@&%TMEE@T MADE 1M FERS@E\%/EE‘%@ER@LE ONE)

A

o ’w B
~ O(/p‘&,é $40.00 EEE RPAID(DUE IRELE ONE)

Fi RST:{&PPEARAN@E DATE:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg %

STATE VS. _ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS38-0410

Dequan Shamar Anderson ) A/W#:  20140RB9

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/15/2013

Race: BLACK _ Sex: M _ Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-29

DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #3410
- Address: ‘ )

City,State.Zip: 1

DLA: . SIDE. g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ]  No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature

in violationof § 16-3-600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

: ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation [X] Negotiatgd,Sentence, [ ] Reconpnion by the State.
ATTEST 7002 0o o7 1588 P /3521
Scott, ITI, Thomas B SC Bar# Defendant ~ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @ State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 10 days/months/r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M) The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
By the State Department of Corrections. 1872 4 Cred A
Yy p

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of hlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION; D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
{] Setby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling = [
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

~ §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1—?211(A)(71) (Conv. Surcharge)y /> sto0 $\OO.00 pmts. of $ beginning
213613-;;&:)((5%1@:1 S;r:l:zge) Q}: zigo z $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breﬁﬂ&restb S xs s Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prdb) ) $

14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fufic %sz .

g 14-1-213 EIISrug Court Surchargegz-o 50C‘ ; 1T 3 D O
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) \OO ~ Sz
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ). Qp} e § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) "".(,w.' $5 $ D .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ .90 during probation.
TOTAL' $ (DA.50

Presiding Judge ﬂ[ /L/M

Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk : Judge Code: / _2.(1t7
Court Reporter: - S‘\M@L_) ’TT) f(ﬂx—o“\ : Sentence Date: Mpie 19 701¢
] LA A 7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



' DOCKET NO. 2014GS38-0410° After being fully advised as to my legal

'WITNESSES | ., rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Lakesha Gillard _._..:m mﬁmﬁm of South Carolina

County of ORANGEBURG Defendant

_
hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto

Orangeburg County Sheriff

March 10, 2014 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

20140RB9
THE STATE
Arrested: July 10, 2013 VS. Defendant
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Witness: feED W
Dequan Shamar Anderson . ﬁ(_ﬂ =
C.CC.PLS.ANDGS;
g i
Indictment for o u
Foreperson of Grand Jury RkE
Date: March 5, 2014 ATTEMPTED MURDER o
~ VERDICT _ . OA:r
T T LT — . @
: e 3 -
TRUE B | SELAE
. .\/Al . /UAMM P
\ \§\~>\~ . .\%: nu). %. ﬁ\mu
LN &Lt
e @/ﬁ A\l
SC Code: 16-3-29 W
| | o

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT.

) 2014GS38-0410
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 10, 2014 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
'ATTEMPTED MURDER

In that the defendant, Dequan Shamar Anderson, did in Orangeburg on or about

- February 15, 2013 did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill one Johnathan West and/or

Otarius Pelzer with malice aforethought by means of shooting a firearm at the victim(s),
this offense being in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws as
amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute’i.n

such case made and provided.

/L3 fowr T

Thomas B Scott, lil, Solicitor



WITNESSES

L.akesha Gillard

Orangeburg County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
20140RB9

Arrested: July 10, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOCKET NO. 2014GS38-0410

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After cmm:@_ fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March 10, 2014 TERM

THE STATE
VvS.

Dequan Shamar Anderson

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: March 5, 2014

VERDICT

TR 20

LR S ) | Y

s/

SIS/ ZZ AN

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

St — AR5

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-29

_
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

or to

Defendant

Witness:

=19}
1379
X[ﬁ’\
3714
VH 0l

ol

e
3

ol
..-c,j P

C.C.C.PLS. AND

fod oU

»
]
SL Lol




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ INDICTMENT

2014GS38-0410
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 10, 2014 the Grand Jurors of -

‘Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
ATTEM.PTED. MURDER

In that the defendant, Dequan Shamar Anderson, did in Orangeburg on or about
February 15, 2013 did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill one Johnathan West and/or
Otarius Pelzer with malice aforethought by means of shooting a firearm at the victim(s),

this offense being in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as
amended. -

Against the peace and dignity of the State,‘-‘-:;iénd contrary to jghé:statute in
s‘uch case made and provided. . If. » T :
L3 fou T

Thomas B Scott, I, Solicitor




